Rana Muhammad Afzal

Senior Assistant

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rana Muhammad Afzal is working as Senior Assistant in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Rana Muhammad Afzal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A in Humanities Group Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	- 1995
Matric (SSC) in General Group Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	- 1993
M.Ed in Teacher Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2014 - 2015
B.Ed in Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2012 - 2013
BA in Group-General Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2008 - 2011
Experience	
Senior Assistant NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2024- Present
DPS NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2020 - 2024
Data Processing Assistant (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2017 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2012 - 2017
Data Processing Assistant (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2009 - 2012
Manager IT Al-Raee Developers (Regd) / Arain City , House # 317, Street 49, G-10/3, Islamabad.	2007 - 2009
Head of IT Dept/AM Accts Ms. Royal Cargo (PVT) Ltd. , Paris Road, Sialkot	2001 - 2007
Lab Instructor Micro Aid Computer & Education System , H.K Ali Road, Sialkot	1999 - 2001
System Executive (Computers) Hotel Taj International , Kutchery Road, Sialkot	1998 - 1998
Lab Manager/Instructor Digi-Tech Computer Institute , H.K Ali Road, Sialkot	1997 - 1998
Computer Teacher Micro College of Computer Sciences (MACES) , Nisbat Road, Daska	1996 - 1997

Awards